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Aliza Barraza

From: S. Fickes

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 8:43 AM

To: COB_mail; District?; District2; District3; District4; District5
Subject: BOS Meeting 5-21-24

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution,
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

I am Sharon Fickes legal resident of Pima County, Contact
Following are my comments to the Board of Supervisors for the 5-21-24 Meeting

Agenda Item #15 Adoption Tentative County Budget FY2024/2025

Luckily this is indicated as TENTATIVE. This budget and the affiliated agenda items that heavily impact this
budget need to be totally reworked. Look at #16 Debt Service, #26 Financial Update notice all your needs for
budget items, and then Addendum 1 Item #15 Contingency (do you have any?). Then Matt Heinz looks to
provide NEW taxing and spending of FYGeneral Fund Priorities on Addendum 1 Item #8. | know he is serious

hut please ignore him. VOTE NO

God Bless America
Sharon Fickes






